Catterick Parish Council

Clerk: Diane Kirkham, Limekiln Farm, East Appleton, Richmond, DL10 7QE

Tel: 01748 811367 email: catterickpc.dsk@gmail.com

Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting Tuesday 8th June 2021 Present: Cllr Campbell, Cllr Bannister, Cllr Young. Cllr Wyrill Clerk

In attendance; County councillor Les, District Councillors Rowe and Threlfall.

1. Apologises for absence;

Cllrs Rafferty and Claypole and PCSO Smith

2. Open forum.

3 members of the public attended the meeting. They wanted to know why there were no longer buses through the village to the Garrison. They said that you could no longer get to the Colburn Health Centre or Lidl as the only bus going on to Richmond is the Rover Bus that goes via Tunstall. This seemed to happen when Hodgsons took over the service from Arriva.

Cllr Les said that he did not know that this had happened and would make some enquiries about it.

4. Reports

4 1 Police report.

This had previously been sent to the Parish Councillors and was not read out at the meeting Report from 01/05/21 - 04/06/21

- **7 Crimes reported** -: **4 Reports of fraud** callers report telephone/text/internet scamming, which were passed to Action Fraud. **2 Violence** 1 was Domestic related, 1 happened at the Bay Horse Pub, investigations are ongoing.
- **1 Criminal Damage** damage caused to the window at the Bay Horse Pub investigations are ongoing.
- **2 Anti-sociable Behaviour Reports 2 ASB personal** reports. **1** Report of a children bulling each other. **1** Report which related to a neighbour dispute.

Report's 2 Road Traffic_Collision— Both incidents were involving damage to parked vehicles which had no lines of enquiry.

7 Person/Safety / Warning reports –

- **1 Suspicious Report** A resident reported 2 males in a vehicle driving slowly around the estate looking in people's gardens, observations passed to patrolling officers, no further sightings were made.
- **1 Abandoned 999 calls** which was made in error.
- **4 Concern reports** 1 report for concern for a male who was found to be safe and well. 2 reports for concern of family members, who was found to be visiting a friend. 1 report for concern for an elderly gentleman, who was found safe and well.

- 1 Sudden Death
- 1 Domestic incident
- **2 Reports of missing people** both were found safe and well.

Tea with NYP... at Booth Hall: No meetings, until further notice.

Project Servator is now back up and running in Richmondshire.

We will be here, unannounced. We can be at any place, anytime and anywhere.

North Yorkshire Community Messaging

This is a free system that allows people to receive the latest crime notifications and community news in their neighbourhoods. People can register on www.nycm.co.uk

Contact North Yorkshire Police

Please visit our website www.northyorkshire.police.uk for advice regarding Crime Prevention and safety advice.

Emergency - 999

National 24hr non-emergency number 101

- 101 calls cost 15 pence per call from mobile or landline,

regardless of length of call

Call 'Crimestoppers' anonymously on 0800 555 111

Contact Details: PCSO 3521 Di Smith diane.smith3521@northyorkshire.pnn.police.uk

4.2 County Councillor

Unfortunately, the number of Covid Cases are rising in the county again and there has been one case of the Delta variant in the County. North Yorkshire has one of the highest vaccination rates in the country.

Cllr Les has had a complaint about the road surface and cleaning in King's Close. Highways have carried out a survey and have put an order in for the work. Road cleaning is carried out by the District Council so he has passed the complaint on to them.

Cllr Les has been discussing access to the housing over the beck from Low Green with a resident for a while. The resident had been concerned when a furniture lorry was unloading for most of the day and so blocked Beckside for all but very small vehicles and pedestrians. His wife needed medical attention, and went to hospital by car, but if an ambulance was needed, he thought it would not have been able to cross the Stone Bridge because of its size and in his opinion a fire engine would not be able to cross the bridge either. Highways have been out to check the width of the bridge and have said that it is wide enough for all emergency vehicles.

4.3 District Councillor Threlfall

He is taking the issue about RDC not emptying any newly installed litter bins to the full Council in July as he does not agree with this policy. If they are passing the bins, why not empty them.

4.4 District Councillor Rowe

An environmental Impact Assessment has been carried out on the land near Fort Bridge to see if it would be feasible for an industrial site to be developed there.

5. Minutes

The minutes at the AGM held on 5th May 2021 were approved

Proposed: Cllr Young Seconded: Cllr Wyrill

6. Matters arising.

None

7. Current Issues.

7.1 King's Park Play Area upgrade.

Cllrs Campbell and Bannister and the clerk have met up with 2 play park companies so far and one more is coming in June. Unfortunately, only one quote has been received.

It was decided that once all the quotes have been received then it would be worth revisiting the play park to see which equipment would be best.

7.2 Local Plan Preferred Option

Richmondshire District Council is currently reviewing its Local Plan Core Strategy, with a new Local Plan going to 2039.

The Council has developed a draft Local Plan with a complete set of proposed policies. - The Richmondshire Preferred Options Local Plan 2018-2039, This is now under review. This can be found on the Richmondshire website and is open to the public for comments.

The Clerk asked the Councillors to read this review and either respond directly or let her know their comments.

8.1 The periodic accounts

These were circulated prior to the meeting and were approved and accepted by the members.

Proposed: Cllr Bannister Seconded: Cllr Young

8.2. Annual Governance Statement

This had been previously circulated by the Clerk and checked by the Parish Councillors and was past as correct.

Proposer: Cllr Bannister, Seconder: Cllr Wyrill It was signed by the Chairman and the Clerk

8.3 Accounting Statement

This had been previously circulated by the Clerk and checked by the Parish Councillors and was past as correct.

Proposer: Cllr: Bannister, Seconder: Cllr Young It was signed by the Chairman and the Clerk.

The Clerk will now send off the Annual Return to the External Auditor, PKF Littlejohn LLP publish the Notice of Public Rights and Publication of the unaudited Annual Return on the Parish Council website, RDC website and the Parish Council Notice Board.

9. Correspondence.

None received

None
11. Minor Matters.
Cllr Rafferty sent an email to the clerk saying that he has been checking some of the
trees and said a Sycamore on Low Green looks a bit sickly and needs some
branches trimming as do some trees on the High St. He will ask the tree surgeon to
take a look when he is next in the village

10. Planning Applications.

take a look when he is next in the village.	011 10
The meeting closed at 20.50	
Date of next meeting – July 5 th 2021.	
Signed	
Dated	